COVID-19 PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY – VIDEO CONFERENCING MINUTES

Little Easton Parish Council

IAN BROWN Parish Clerk & Responsible Financial Officer Email: Iteastonclerk@gmail.com



72 ST. EDMUNDS FIELDS GREAT DUNMOW ESSEX CM6 2AN Tel: 01371 871 641

Minutes of the Little Easton Parish Council General meeting held via Video-Conferencing Call on Tuesday 06 OCTOBER 2020 AT 7PM

Present:	Cllr Dodsley	Cllr Fowell	Cllr Hindley	Cllr Keefe		
	Dist Cllr Tayler	Dist Cllr Foley				
	County Cllr Walsh					
	1 Member of th	ne public				

20/73	NOTE APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
	Apologies received from Cllr Rodwell due to date change and Jessica Rush due to resignation
20/74	DECLARATION OF INTEREST FOR THIS MEETING
	None declared
20/75	APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 29 JULY AND EGM 26 AUGUST 2020
	RESOLUTION – Approve the two sets of minutes - Proposed Cllr Keefe, Seconded Cllr Fowell
20/76	
20/76	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SESSION Members of the public may raise questions about and comment on items on the Agenda OR of import. Session is limited to 15 minutes (3 minutes per person with no repetition of a previous question)
	Neighbourhood Plan – Offer of assistance but saddened to find so few residents have shown any interest to date in supporting the creation of a NP by joining the working party, especially as it will help resist mass development.
20/77	RECEIVE THE DISTRICT & COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORTS
	Dist Cllr Foley – Airport appeal 12 January 2021 going ahead in a airport related Hotel, District and SSE feel it would be better delayed especially with current C19 restrictions. Overall Local Government reorganisation been delayed, however, Planning related aspects of that reorganisation proceeding
	Dist Cllr Tayler – Local Plan, ongoing, complex process, Leadership Group meeting, White Paper Housing numbers having a direct impact on the Local Plan thinking. Under call for sites it is recognised that Little Easton has poor infrastructure so not suitable for large scale development and that fact would be considered in the round when developing the Local Plan. Noted that Neighbourhood Plans are a vital addition to the Local Plan development thinking.
	Noted there is a desire for clearer understanding how local people/ groups become involved in the Local Plan process.
	Covid-19 – Numbers shown to be increasing in Uttlesford but full individual location disclosure not properly shared with local authorities especially where people work in Uttlesford but live outside the District thus potentially skewing C19 reporting.
	Dist Cllr Foley – Flooding, silt build up in kerbside drains causing localised problems, Cllr Walsh to follow up.
	Dist Cllr Tayler – Identified additional local flooding area(s) in need of attention, Cllr Walsh to follow up.

	County Cllr Walsh – C19 concerns in Uttlesford researching reasons for the current increase, identified a ribbon of infections following the M11 corridor; Secondary education place submission deadline 31 October for applications; Green Homes grant available up to £5,000 for insulation, heating systems, etc; Any Blue Badge access difficulties to be reported to Cllr Walsh for assistance; Funds pot of £10,000 across several parishes available for community projects deadline Jan 2021 - Full Report APPENDIX B
20/70	*Cllr Walsh left the meeting
20/78	RECEIVE CLERKS REPORT AND CORRESPONDENCE BRIDLEWAY - Vehicles reported using Bridleway during road closures, consider signs at entrance to Manor Road?
	CAR PARK GATE - MHMC proposed alteration to gate operation timings due to Covid-19 restrictions on hall operation at present, essentially not being used. Cllr Hindley to clarify situation, council recognised the need to appoint a second MHMC representative as a result of the resignation of Cllr Rush.
	CAR PARK USE - Rumours that the Mem Hall car park is out of bounds for delivery drivers, on checking with the Management Committee they confirmed this is not the case at all.
	SPEED HUMPS MANOR ORAD - Suggestion to consider the installation of Speed humps along Manor Road which is partly the responsibility of Essex where metallised.
	SUBSCRIPTION - Request to support CPRE for another year - £36
	NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN FLYER - Neighbourhood Plan flyer delivery by hand by members or via the PO, Clerk can possibly arrange franking to reduce cost of using the post?
	PLANNING FORUM - UDC Local Plan and other Planning issues online forum hosted by Gordon Glenday, 12 October, Agenda published and circulated, members invited to attend if available
	REMEMBRANCE DAY FORUM - UDC Remembrance Day options online forum, hosted Dawn French, 07 October 4-5pm
	UDC GRANTS – Ward member grant applications now available for up to £2,000 towards community projects.
	FRAUD & SCAMS – UDC continue to advise of the fraud/scam prevalence, currently impersonation scams abound, including the Police, Banks, Utilities, Govt depts such as TV Licensing or DVLA.
	PHONE BOX – Cllr Fowell has reported the telephone box being out of order.
	TRAVELLERS – Had returned to the District, Parishes asked to remain vigilant and secure open spaces.
	PAVEMENT PARKING – Proposed Government consultation on devolving powers to local authorities including PCs
20/79	FINANCE – RECEIVE STATEMENT & AGREE PAYMENTS – APPOINT AUTHORISER RESOLUTION – Approve the Finance Statement - Proposed Cllr Fowell, Seconded Cllr Keefe 20/79(i) – APPROVE NJC PAY AWARD FOR CLERKS AT +2.75% BACKDATED TO APRIL 2020 RESOLUTION – Approve Pay Award - Proposed Cllr Dodsley, Seconded Cllr Hindley Finance statement at APPENDIX A – Authoriser Cllr Dodsley
20/80	PLANNING – REVIEW AND COMMENT ON ANY CURRENT PLANNING APPLICATIONS APP/C1570/W/20/3251087 - UTT/19/2094/FUL – Mawbyns, - APPEAL DISMISSED
	UTT/20/2362/FUL The Elms Glebe Lane - Proposed demolition of exiting dwelling and erection of replacement dwelling (following recent approval for extension and remodelling of existing property, due to structural failure in existing building) NO OBJECTIONS

	 20/80 (i) AGREE RESPONSE REQUEST TO CURRENT PLANNING POLICY CONSULTATION – DEADLINE 01 OCTOBER Deadline missed 20/80 (ii) AGREE RESPONSE REQUEST TO PLANNING WHITE PAPER – DEADLINE 29 OCTOBER, SEE ATTACHED LETTER FROM MP KEMI BADENOCH Cllr Foley recommended to view the CPRE website to help formulate the PC response along with reviewing the UDC response. 20/80 (iii) CONFIRM ATTENDANCE AT PARISH/TOWN PLANNING MEETING WITH UDC 12 OCTOBER Attendance confirmed Cllr Dodsley
20/81	CONSIDER FORMULATION AND ADOPTION OF A TRAINING POLICY – CURRENT ONLINE EVENTS INCLUDE EALC WEBINAR TRAINING – CLERK TO CONFIRM TRAINING ATTENDEES TO DATE Cllr Keefe formulated draft Training Policy document, to include Councillors and Clerk training, presented an overview, document circulated to members. Recommended Clerk be put forward for Cilca training and qualification. Cllrs to consider training needs for November meeting and help inform budget for 2021-22
20/82	RECEIVE UPDATE ON RESPONSE TO LITTERING AND SIGNAGE Clerk to contact Cllr Rodwell and Rush as to whereabouts of signs.
20/83	NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN – NEXT STEPS - APPOINT PC LEAD FOR NP Initial group made up of one Cllr plus four or five residents would be a useful start, individual suggestions put forward for consideration and invitation to join.
20/84	AGREE PLANTERS WATERING REGIME Nature taken a lead right now, no response from residents to request for help watering the planters so existing contractor to be asked to continue adopting watering responsibility.
20/85	CONSIDER RESIDENT REQUEST TO SITE A MEMORIAL BENCH ON THE PLAYINGFIELD Bench Policy and agreement circulated by Cllr Dodsley, council to review policy and consider maximum number of bench sites. RESOLUTION – Approve in principle siting of bench: Proposed Cllr Dodsley, Seconder Cllr Fowell - Unanimous agreement. CLERK to ACTION
20/86	DDA SEESAW REPLACEMENT - REVIEW PRICED OPTIONS INPUT FROM MEMBERS Options include the following quotations for Inclusive and DDA compliant: Supplier 1, Delivery £279, Installation based upon day rate £1,155 SB3108 - £1,982.32 TB7044 - £870.40 SB3030 - £2,117.82 Supplier 2 £3,116.16 Supplier 3 £4,100.00 Supplier 2 price when like for like with Supplier 3 £3,794.16 Proposal to approach Supplier 3 for further price improvements and Local Authority
	Grant availability – Cllr Dodsley to ACTION

20/87	REPRESENTATIVES REPORTS						
	WAR MEMORIAL						
	Remembrance Day service being held in the church; current memorial area planting OK						
	MEMORIAL HALL						
	Cllr Hindley attended MHMC meeting, discussed the reopening of the Hall, would only be considered						
	for organised classes and not events, post class cleaning would prove a challenge; risk assessment yet to be completed to advise way forward						
	PLAY AREA						
	Safety guidance signs in-situ, may need emergency meeting to consider closing play area if cases of children contracting C19 are reported locally						
	20/87(i) ACTION ITEMS HIGHLIGHTED IN THE ROSPA PLAYSAFETY INSPECTION REPORT Items from report to be addressed once representative are appointed C-19 REPORT						
	Covered by earlier items						
	EASTON PARK						
	Preliminary meeting between LandSec and UDC on a potential planning application for 1200 homes, site yet to be fully revealed but within the boundary of this parish, more to report in early 2021 STANSTED AIRPORT						
	No report						
	HIGHWOODS QUARRY						
	No report						
	FOOTPATHS & HIGHWAYS						
	Damaged Way-markers reported, Manor Rd Bridleway signs fallen. Bridle Way being used by vehicles. Vehicles have been known to use the Bridleway even without local roadworks, signage would assist						
20/88	CONSIDER NOMINATIONS FOR AN HONOUR AND APPOINT CLLR TO COMPLETE PAPERWORK						
20/88	People nominated for community minded work during Covid crisis, Cllr Dodsley to submit the nomination						
20/89	ITEMS OF REPORT OR FOR INCLUSION ON NEXT AGENDA OR IN 5P MAGAZINE						
	Bridleway signage, Speed Humps, Appoint MHMC committee member, Approve supplier for seesaw						
	purchase, Approve Cilca qualification fees						
	5P magazine – NP Call for Action flyer and Vacancy						
20/90	DATE OF NEXT MEETING(S) – 28 OCTOBER – 7pm – CLOSE – 9:10pm						
	- ····································						

Signed.....Date.....Date.

APPENDIX A

LEPC Septer	mber 2020 Fin	ance Stateme	nt							
Precept	25,612							Budget	Net Exp Diff +/-	
								25,612	2 7,710	-17,902
Date	Supplier	Description	Invoice	FPO/DD	Min R	Rec	Credit	Debit	VAT	Net
Opening Balance							25,053.25	0.0	D	0.00
10-Sep	Activ	Web Services	3994	DD		Y		42.0	7.00	35.00
15-Oct	UDC	Precept Pt2	UTTDC	BGC		Y	12,806.00			
15-Oct	A&J Lighting	Street Lighting	34363	DD		Y		24.3	4.05	20.25
15-Sep	Haven Power	Electricity Lighting	6383/6385	DD		Y		47.8	5 2.28	45.58
18-Sep	ю	Subscription	ZA278595	DD		Y		35.0	D	35.00
28-Sep	Employee	Expenses	N/A	so		Y		26.0	ס	26.00
29-Sep	Employee	Salary	PAYE	FPO		Y		436.4	5	436.45
29-Sep	ZOOM - AD	Video conferencing	2907	FPO		Y		14.3	2.40	11.99
29-Sep	Steves Gardening	Grounds maintenance	10 of 2020	FPO		Y		150.0	ס	150.00
29-Sep	Playsafety Ltd	Safety Inspection	51190	FPO		Y		103.2	17.20	86.00
							-			
September							37,859.25	879.2	32.93	846.27
Opening Balance	OCTOBER						36,980.05	0.0	D	0.00

APPENDIX B

County Councillor's Report October 2020

County Councillor Simon Walsh

Public Health chief issues warning over increased coronavirus cases in Epping Forest and Brentwood

The Director of Public Health for Essex, Dr Mike Gogarty, is today expressing concern over a rise in cases of coronavirus in both Epping Forest and Brentwood.

Over the past two weeks confirmed cases of coronavirus in Epping Forest and Brentwood have risen to the highest in Essex.

Brentwood now has a rate of 40 cases per 100,000 and Epping Forest 36.

We are also seeing the percentage of individual tests that come back positive increase in these areas to around 4%.

Dr Mike Gogarty said: "I am very concerned about Epping Forest and Brentwood.

"Cases are continuing to rise across the county, but these two areas in particular now have the highest rate of cases per 100,000 in Essex.

"We can't attribute these cases to a particular event, area or outbreak which makes me even more concerned. Cases appear to be random across both districts which makes it much more difficult to contain and prevent further spread.

"Even though on the surface some may not think that these numbers are high enough to warrant concern, however, the figures have to be seen in relation the rate of infection too. If every one of the cases infects a further 1 or 2 people, then this will very quickly escalate.

"To prevent spread and the need for further measures it is important people in these areas take particular action to prevent spread. It is particularly vital that where possible people who can work from home do so and advise their employers why this is so important.

"Where people need to commute especially using public transport it is asked please that you download and use the Covid App. This will allow your identification if you are in contact with a case so you can avoid contact with others who may at high risk.

"Please wear masks where you can, wash hands regularly and especially keep 2 metres apart from others. If you have symptoms you must self-isolate and book a test as soon as possible.

"We are now working with the NHS to facilitate extra testing resource in these areas."

Cabinet Member for Health and Adult Social Care, Cllr John Spence said: "We knew that coronavirus cases would rise across the county. However, even with this happening, our cases are at or below the national average and that is where we want to remain.

"Better still, let's buck the trend and start pushing the numbers down. That will only happen if everyone one of us stick to the core messages- keep your distance, if you can't, then wear a face mask. Keep washing those hands and self-isolate when asked or if you have symptoms."

Quicker and easier Blue Badge renewal process launched

Essex County Council (ECC) has launched a new, quicker process for residents to renew Blue Badges that are due to expire.

The new online system will take residents less than 15 minutes to complete, compared to nearer 60 minutes previously.

Applicants can use the online renewal process if their previous badge was awarded based on one of the automatic eligibility entitlements which still applies, or if when it was awarded it was decided no further assessment would be required.

The online system, which can be found at www.essex.gov.uk/renew-a-blue-badge will advise applicants if it can be used to renew their badge, or if a full application will be required.

Cabinet Member for Customer, Communities, Culture and Corporate, Cllr Susan Barker said: "We are always looking to make interactions with the Council easier for our residents, this is another way which will help.

"The new online process is much quicker than before and will make renewing a Blue Badge a much smoother experience."

Registration Opens for New Essex Residents' Panel



Essex residents, aged 18 and over, are invited to join a new residents' panel to share their views and opinions on a variety of local issues.

The panel, which will be run by Essex County Council, will ask residents about a wide range of issues which could include surveys on education, travel, the environment, mental and physical health, local services and amenities and more...

Councillor Dick Madden, Cabinet Member for Performance, Business Planning and Partnerships said: "This is a unique opportunity to tell us your views about the services and issues that matter most to you. We will listen to the feedback and use it to help us improve services in the future. The only criteria for joining are that you are an Essex resident and aged 18 or above so I would strongly encourage as many residents as possible to get involved." Panel members are unpaid but there may be prize draws as an incentive and thank you for taking part. Most of the panel's research will be conducted online and there will be a maximum of one survey per month to complete. Panel members will not be obliged to take part in any of the surveys although they will be encouraged to complete as many as possible.

Join our Residents' Panel

Better Health Greater Essex campaign launches



Let's do this! Let's get Essex fighting fit for winter!

A new campaign has launched aiming to support Essex residents to get moving and get healthy, to prevent serious illness from a second wave of coronavirus.

The <u>Better Health Greater Essex campaign</u>, run by Active Essex and Essex County Council (ECC), offers a wealth of ideas and resources to inspire people to kick start and maintain a healthier lifestyle.

It builds on the national Better Health campaign by providing local and targeted help to those most at risk from coronavirus and other health conditions in Essex, Southend and Thurrock.

The launch coincides with the inaugural Great British Week of Sport which runs from 19 to 27 September and Healthy Eating Week (28 September to 4 October).

Better Health Greater Essex offers:

- simple activities to do outside
- over 200 Keep Essex Active workout and gentle exercise videos to follow
- ideas on how to get active from the comfort of your own home
- tips on taking care of your wellbeing
- weight management support with ACE (Essex) Everyone Health (Southend) and Thurrock Healthy Lifestyle Service

Coronavirus has been a wake-up call for us all. People who are at greater risk of being admitted to hospital if they contract Coronavirus include:

- those who are inactive and overweight
- older people
- Black, Asian or from an ethnic minority
- those who live in more disadvantaged areas
- those who are clinically extremely vulnerable or with long term health conditions

In Essex, 63% of adults are overweight or obese, just above the national average of 62%.

Evidence shows that keeping moving builds your resilience against COVID-19, other winter illnesses and diseases like diabetes, heart disease and cancer.

And many people are keen to get active; Sport England says 70% of adults used activity to manage their physical health during lockdown. A national social study found 35% would like to exercise more once the pandemic is over.

Cllr John Spence, ECC's Cabinet Member for Health and Adult Social Care said: "With coronavirus cases on the rise and winter on its way it is now more important than ever that we all stay as healthy as we can. The campaign will help Essex residents understand the opportunities to get moving and ways to eat healthier. Small lifestyle changes, such as watching what you eat and moving more can make a big difference."

Dr William Bird, national physical activity expert said: "Now is the time for inactive people to start moving to prevent serious illness from a second wave of Covid-19. The huge benefits that come from an active lifestyle are proven and evidence across the world is indisputable. Physical activity is for everyone, it can be fun and inexpensive. We want to help prepare people for winter and kick start Essex's healthier and more active lifestyle."

Mrs Taylor attends online classes in Epping Forest. She said: "I wasn't interested in doing exercise for quite a while but doing it at home means I can move at my own pace and it feels personalised to me. I have improved each week and am now doing things I couldn't do at the start of the sessions. I'm also motivated to keep doing it, which is a first for me!"

Play the Essex Lottery to support good causes recovering from lockdown



Play the Essex Lottery to support good causes across Essex facing financial hardship following the lockdown AND have a chance to win a weekly £25,000 jackpot.

The Essex Lottery is an online lottery created by Essex County Council to support local causes across the county.

Since the Essex Lottery launched in 2017 over £215,000 has been donated to good causes in the county. This is thanks to the thousands of players who buy a weekly £1 ticket – with 60p of every ticket they purchase going to good causes.

Many of the good causes supported by the Essex Lottery have done great work supporting communities during the lockdown, but at the same time are now struggling due to events being closed down by social distancing protocols.

Currently more than 260 charities and good causes are signed up to benefit from The Essex Lottery – supporting a diversity of causes across Essex from animal welfare, education and arts groups to organisations supporting children, disadvantaged groups and the elderly. Local good causes include community groups, sports clubs, brownies or scout's and school PTAs. Players are able to select the good causes they wish to support.

Now is the time to support these charities and good causes by buying tickets for the Essex Lottery. One such charity supported by the Essex Lottery is Essex Retired Police Dogs Fund.

Linda Belgrove, founder of Essex Retired Police Dogs Fund, said: "Regular funding streams are so important to us. The monies we receive from The Essex Lottery go directly towards vet and welfare costs of retired police dogs.

"Last year we paid out over £8,000. This year an emergency op for stomach blockage was £2,400; then there are the regular payments for debilitating arthritis. We are so grateful to be part of The Essex Lottery and how it helps our retired police dogs."

Causes which can be supported by playing the Essex Lottery include The East Anglian Railway Museum, South Essex Wildlife Hospital and Colchester Foodbank.

Prize draws take place every Saturday night when a 6-digit winning combination is picked. Prizes will be given to players with tickets that match the first or last 2-6 numbers from the winning combination. Match all 6 and you win the JACKPOT, won for the first time in January 2019.

Every week there are prizes to be won of free tickets and cash prizes of £25, £250, £2,000 and £25,000 - to players whose numbers match the winning number combination.

To find out more visit: essexlottery.co.uk or call the Essex Lottery support team on 0300 302 32 32

A total of 20p from each £1 ticket goes to the prize, with 60p going towards funding good causes (nominated causes receive 50p from each £1 ticket brought via their page on the lottery with a further 10p funding local good causes and initiatives via the Central Fund). The remaining 20p is used to administrate the lottery

Secondary School Admissions Round Open



As schools across Essex start their autumn term, parents of Year 6 pupils are being reminded that it will soon be time to apply for their child's September 2021 secondary school place.

Parents and carers can now apply online for their child's Year 7 secondary school place. Applications must be made by the national closing date of 31 October 2020.

Applications can be made at <u>www.essex.gov.uk/admissions</u> with the website also holding information on different schools and their admissions criteria.

Cllr Ray Gooding, Essex County Council Cabinet Member for Education and Skills, said: "I strongly urge all parents of year 7 students to correctly complete their child's secondary school place application by the national closing date of 31st October 2020.

"This has been an unprecedented year, presenting challenges to education which have been admirably met with courage, hard work and resilience.

"Despite these challenges we remain committed to maintaining our excellent record of securing first choice places for year 7 pupils in Essex.

"Last year, Essex County Council investment in school places meant that 85.45 per cent of Essex pupils were offered their first preference of school.

"For such a large county that is an impressive level, we've held it at that level for several years now and we want to provide a similar excellent service next year.

"But we can only do this if parents complete their child's Year 7 secondary school place application correctly, by the national closing date of 31st October 2020. Please help us and get those applications in."

The 31st October deadline for applications is a national deadline and applications made after this are considered once all on-time applications have been determined. Applying late could reduce the chance of a child being offered a place at their preferred school.

Parents are advised to carefully consider each school's admissions criteria, consider how their child will get to and from school, and use all six preferences on their application.

Further High Court Ruling on Essex Waste Facility

A further judgment has today been handed down in the High Court by Mr Justice Pepperall in relation to the Tovi Eco Park waste disposal facility in Basildon.

The initial judgment was handed down in the High Court on 18 June 2020, when the judge first ruled overwhelmingly in favour of Essex County Council.

He concluded that the ongoing performance issues with the facility are because of UBB's 'fundamental design error'.

Following the initial judgment, the remaining matters still to be considered included the basis on which the Council could recover its legal costs from UBB, as the losing party, and the rate of interest to be awarded on the costs and damages owed to the Authority.

UBB also requested permission to appeal certain points of the judgment.

These matters were considered during a court hearing on 13 and 14 July 2020 when the judge reserved judgment to a later date. He today issued his decision, finding in favour of Essex County Council and refusing UBB's request for permission to appeal.

Cllr Simon Walsh, Cabinet Member for Environment and Climate Change Action said: "We are delighted that once again the judge has made orders favourable to Essex County Council in this case.

"The judge ordered that UBB should pay the highest possible level of the Council's recoverable costs and interest on the costs and damages it owes the Authority.

"This is an excellent outcome for the Council and the taxpayers of Essex and further justifies our decision to commence legal proceedings.

"We would like to reassure residents that they will see no difference in how their bins are collected as a result of this latest judgment."

The operator of the facility stopped accepting deliveries of waste to the facility on 29 June 2020 – no further waste has been delivered to the facility since then.

Essex County Council's contract with UBB remains in place and the facility continues to process the remaining waste already within it.